












































Valentine, Rayna

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

J. B, Owens [owenjack@isu. edu]
Thursday, September 09, 2004 12:37 PM
Neuhardt, Har ry; Steve_Brown@craig.senate.gov; dan_schroeder@amis.com;
hometeam@TheBrokerage. com; Chase, Roger, jimg@co.bannock.id.us; darsi@nicoh.com;
john@idpl.net
Valentine, Rayna; ray@bannockdevelopment.org
OWENS»Thank you, re: Whitman-Yellowstone project

Dear PDA Commissioners, 

Thank you so much for your willingness to reconsider your decision about the Whitman­
Yellowstone project and for your approval. For fifteen years, I have had a vision of what 
could happen in Old Town Pocatello and the Central West Side neighborhood attached to it, 
and I genuinely feel that someday, we will all look back on this Whitman-Yellowstone 
project as a significant chapter in the development of one of the most exciting commercial 
and residential areas in the Intermountain West. I hope that now and at that future 
moment, you will take justifiable pride in your work. 

I hope that you will somehow distribute my thanks to those commissioners for whom I do not 
have e-mail addresses. Thank you. 

Best wishes, 
Jack 

J. B. "Jack" Owens, Ph.D. 
Professor of History & Guggenheim Fellow Idaho State University Pocatello, ID 83209, USA 
-112.43 x 42.87 (Long/Lat)
E-mail: owenjack@isu.edu
.WWW: http://www.isu.edu/~owenjack
Tel: (208) 282-3232

• FAX: (208) 282-4267 
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POCATELLO DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

REVENUE ALLOCATION (TAX JNCREMENT) BONDS, 2000 SERIES A 

REQUISITION PURSUANT TO BOND ORDJNANCE 

Wells Fargo Bank 
MAC U1859-031 
999 Main Street, 3rd Floor 
Boise, Idaho 83 702 
Attn: Corporate Trust Services 

The undersigned, who is authorized to make· such request under Section 11 of the Bond 
Ordinance, dated as of July 27, 2000, between First Security Bank, N.A. ("Trustee") and the 
PocatelJo Development Authority (the "Agency"), hereby requests the above Trustee as follows: 

l. Requisition Number: E-61

2. Payment is due to: City of Pocatello

3. The amount to be disbursed is: $36,466.11

4. The funds are being disbursed from the Revenue AlJocation Fund per Section 9 of the
Ordinance for repairs, additions or improvements to the Project or for any new project
in the Revenue Allocation Area. An amount equal to the aggregate of the next payment
of principal and interest for all the outstanding bonds remain in the Revenue Allocation
Fund after this disbursement.

5. AU of this requested payment is for the items ori the attached Schedule, which are costs
of the Project. These costs have not been previously paid from the Revenue Allocation
Fund or Construction Fund.

Attachments: See Attached Schedule of Costs to Requisition 

DATED: September 15, 2004 

POCATELLO DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

Authorized Representative 

CITY OF POCATELLO 

Authorized Representative 

Terms used herein shall be as defmed in the Bond Ordinance. 

















































Tlie existing infrastructure loan would be paid back to the PDA but 
counted as an allowable expenditure for the new district. 

Over the next five years three to five million dollars will be spent on 
public infrastructure in South Cliffs, AssUJI1Jng successful, that plus bond 
rate interest would be recouped from the increments the project itself 
created. Site Specific. If the project is partially successful part. would be 

. recouped. In no event would the developer receive more that the allowable 
expenditures plus bond rate interest. 

The school district receives its increase all along and the community 
• receives the collateral benefit of jobs and payroll.

There.is no risk to the PDA or taxpayer. The total responsibility stays with
the developer and.the total investment comes from the private sector.
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improvements, equipment, or personal property Lessee adds to or leaves upon the leased 

premises. 

9. Indemnification. Lessee agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless

Lessor and its officers, agents and employees, :from and against any and all claims, losses, 

actions, or judgments, or damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in 

connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Lessee, Lessee's agents, 

employees, or representatives under this Agreement. 

l 0. Hazardous Waste. Lessee agrees not to store, generate, or otherwise use or

bring upon the property any hazardous waste as defmed by federal, state or local laws or 

regulations. 

11. Fencing. Lessee acknowledges that the perimeter fencing is Lessor's property

and may be removed at any time at Lessor's option. Lessor agrees to provide two weeks' prior 

notice of the impending removal. 

12. Utilities. Lessee shall be responsible for the payment of all utilities services

delivered to the premises during the term of this !ease. 

l3 Default. A. Failure of Lessee to pay rent or any other charge within ten (10) 

• days after it is due shall constitute default.

B. Failure of Lessee to comply with any term or condition or to fulfill or comply

with any obligation of the lease other than as specified in Paragraph A above, within thirty (30) 

days after written notice by Lessor specifying the nature of the default, with reasonable 

particularity, shall constitute default. If the default is of such nature that it cannot be 

completely remedied within the 3 0-day period, this provision shall be deemed complied with if 

Lessee begins correction of the default within the 30-day period and thereafter proceeds with 

reasonable diligence and in good faith to effect the remedy as soon as is practicable. 

LEASE AGREEMENT 3 




































